



School Council Minutes

Date: 14.11.17



Attendees this week were:

James and Olivia, Amber and Sunni, Harry and Harry, Abigail and Alina, James, Vinnie, Charlotte and Kitty.

Absentees: Max and Amaya – this was due to swimming taking place at the same time.



AGENDA

This is what we discussed and the decisions we made.



1. Children in Need day.

We asked if you would like to support this charity again this year. These were your responses.



	Yes	No
Year 2	31	0
Year 3	29	0
Year 5	29	0
Year 6	26	0



It is clear that everyone wants to support this worthwhile fundraising event. We discussed what we should do. We decided on:

Yellow and / or spotty clothes

We would ask all the children to bring cakes to school that we can sell at playtime.

2. We chose two suggestions from class council to work on first.

This is how we have got on so far.

The first was:

To have lockers in the Y5 and Y3 cloakrooms.

**125
votes**

James wrote to our PTA to ask if they would be able to support us with this idea. Mrs Wilson met with the PTA at their AGM and they agreed that this was a good idea. They were able to help last year's school council raise enough money to purchase lockers for the upstairs cloakroom and they agreed that this made school a much tidier place. We will soon be ordering the lockers and hopefully they will arrive quickly so that Mr Burrows can install them.

Well done James – You must have written a very convincing letter!

The second was:

More computers for the children to use

147

We discussed other I.T. equipment that we would like to have as well as computers. This included new whiteboards in classes 3 and 5, a set of class cameras and even an ipad. We know all of these items are very expensive so we suggested writing to the PTA but also doing some fundraising ourselves.

3. You have given us lots of ideas for fundraising. We discussed all of them

Our favourite one was:

A fundraising football game!



We had lots of suggestions how to organise this.

The Year 6 school councillors are going to talk to Mr Brotherton to ask if he could help us.

Watch this space, further details will be on their way! – We were all very excited about this!

4. Environmentally friendly school

We discussed if we were an environmentally friendly school; we decided that we could improve our school in several ways.

We would like each class to have monitors who would do these jobs every day:

	Names of monitors – 2 in each section. It does not always take 2 people but if one person forgets the other can remember.
Recycling paper – paper that has one side not written on can go in the scrap paper tray.	
Turn the lights off when there is no one in the room	
Turn the lights off in <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • the cloakroom • the boys toilets • the girls toilets 	
Ask the teacher if the whiteboard can be turned off at lunch time	

Do you have any other ideas of how our school can be more environmentally friendly?



List your suggestions here:

5. We discussed 'Wake up Shake up'. We enjoyed the routines and we would like this to start again.



Harry and Harry - our Year 5 school councillors are going to ask Mr Brotherton if we could organise this.

School Council suggested Wake up Shake up for KS2

- **Monday and Thursday in Shadwell**
- **Tuesday and Wednesday in Bramham**

6. Our next meeting

Mrs Wilson said she would put the date and time on the school council notice board. We all agreed that we would let each know once we had seen the notice.

**Thank you for helping to make
our school great**

**Together we make a brilliant
school.**

Mrs Wilson



**Remember to:
Read out these minutes
to your classmates so
they know what is going
on in school and how
together we are helping to
make it a better place.
Bring your folder to each
meeting.**